P25.25 Education - General

Committee of Enquiry into the Medical Training of Natives

(Appointed under Treasury Authority No. F.33/365 dated 13th October, 1941 - serial 313/61/38).

Fees and Allowances Payable to Dr. A.B. Xuma, Johannesburg.

Witness fee in terms of clause 29 of the Rules issued with Treasury circular No. 19 of 1928, in respect of appearance before Committee on the 18th December, 1941 (absent from place of residence from 8.45 a.m. to 3 p.m.).

£1.10. 0.

Transport Johannesburg to Pretoria in private Graham car 25.35 h.p. - 77 miles at 4gd. per mile = 28/10d., limited to an amount not exceeding cost to Government of 1st class rail fare

3.4.

Total

\$ 1.13.4

The above particulars in regard to attendance at meetings and work performed are correct and in accordance with the minutes, and the witness was necessarily travelling or detained in connection with the work of the Committee during the period shown above.

SECRETARY.

CHAIRMAN.

20/2/07 General Inyango Herberdrah Masserons Dromer Specialists Rammaker mellers out. Kossessions Insane: Stolephic - developents practitioner Deferent hipes of Possession by forenew Spirito (Vandam) Matufurnance.

undated.

This programme is provisional only, and may be entirely altered during the voyage to South Africa.

May 26.

Arrive Capetown.

June 1 to June

15, approx.

Journey to Bulawayo and Salisbury, and back to Johannesburg, visiting Tiger Kloff and Serowe (Bechuanaland) en route.

June 15 to 25

approx.

In Johannesburg, Pretoria, and district.

June 25 to

July 8.

Journey to Durban via Mbabane (Swaziland).

July 8 to 13. Attend Conference in Durban.

July 13 to 27. Journey to Lovedale and Grahamstown, via Maseru (Basutoland) Bloemfontein, Achtertang, and Cradock.

July 27 - 31. At Lovedale and District.

August 1 - 2. Journey to Capetown.

9. Sail from Capetown by s.s.City of London (Ellerman and Bucknall Line).

Letters up to May 29 will reach me at the Grand Hotel,
Capetown. After that, please address to me c/o. Messrs. Vickers & Metropolitan Carriage (South
Africa) Ltd.,
Colonial Mutual Chambers,
Corner Fox & Loveday Streets.

Johannesburg, South Africa.

Telegraphs & Cables - VICKERSAF.

If we take to surselves the wings of the morning, and dwell in the uttermost bart of the sea, duty berformed or duty violated is still with us, for our happiness or our misery.

If we say the darkness shall cover us, in the darkness as in the light, our obligations are still with us.

2. If the true spark of religious and civil liberty be kindled it will burn. Human agency cannot extinguish it. Like the earth's central fire, it may

2. If the true spark of religious and civil liberty be kindled it will burn. Human agency cannot extinguish it. Like the earth's central fire it may be smoothered for a time. The ocean may overwhelm it mountains may press it down but its inherent and unconquerable force will have both the ocean and the land and at sometime or other, in some place or other, the volcano will break out and flame to heaven.

3. If we work upon marble it will perish. If we work upon brass time will efface it. If we rear temples, they will crumble to dust. But if we work upon mens immortal minds if we imbue them with high principles, with the just fear of you and love of their fellow-men, we engrave on those tablets something which no time can efface, and which will brighten and brighten to all eternity.

A. If it be the pleasure of heaven that my country shall require the boor offenng of my life, the victim shall be ready at the appointed hour of sacrifice, come what that hour may.

Collection Number: AD843

XUMA, A.B., Papers

PUBLISHER:

Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive

Location:- Johannesburg

©2013

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations, held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at the University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.